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McHenry Western Lake County EMS System
System Memo #6
To: MWLC EMS PROVIDERS
From: MWLC EMS SYSTEM
Date: 7/21/2023

RE: MERCYHEALTH HOSPITAL CRYSTAL LAKE (CL)

Mercyhealth Hospital CL will be opening on 7/24/2023 @ 0700 as a BASIC Emergency Treatment Services as noted in the
Il admin code section 250.710, classification of Emergency Services.

Mercyhealth Hospital CL is a participating member of MWLC EMSS.

Patients that meet the criteria below should be transported to the closest most appropriate hospital, as per MWLC EMS
system policy.

Level 1 or 2 trauma

Intubated patient ET or BIAD
STEMI

Patient who ROSC IS achieved
OB emergencies

Stroke alerts

All BLS reports can be called to this number (779) 220 5465, or via MERCI radio. MERCI Frequency 155.400

ALL ALS TRANSPORTS TO MERCYHEALTH HOSPITAL CL WILL NEED TO BE CALLED INTO THE RESOURCE HOSPITAL NM
MCHENRY FOR RELAY TO MERCY.

ALL OLMC NEEDS, ORDERS, & GUIDANCE WILL NEED TO BE CALLED INTO THE RESOURCE HOSPITAL NM MCHENRY FOR
DIRECTION.

ALL BLS TRANSPORTS TO MERCYHEALTH HOSPITAL CL CAN BE CALLED TO MERCY DIRECTLY VIA MERCI RADIO OR
LANDLINE



